

PAT CAUGHEY, RLA, FASLA

As president and principal of Wimmer Yamada and Caughey (WYAC), Mr. Caughey oversees all design and production work for the firm. A licensed landscape architect in four states, he has over 25 years of experience in the field of landscape architecture. Mr. Caughey has a diverse and extensive portfolio of civic projects, numerous academic facilities from public elementary schools to large institutional higher education campus planning projects, park master planning and development projects, corporate campus development, and numerous federal and local government projects.

Currently, Mr. Caughey is Principal-in-Charge for such high profile projects as the \$21 million Miramar College Site and Infrastructure Development project; the National Oceanography and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) building located on the UCSD Campus; UCSD Muir College Apartments, and all Pechanga Resort and Casino Expansion efforts.

Recently, Mr. Caughey helped secure the first Platinum LEED certification in San Diego County for the Del Sur Ranch House. The project also received "Sustainable Community of the Year 2006" from Urban Land Institute and WYAC received the ASLA San Diego Chapter's Presidents Award in 2007 for the project's sustainable efforts.

In addition to running day-to-day activities of Wimmer Yamada and Caughey firm, Mr. Caughey is active in promoting the profession of Landscape Architecture. Pat has the unique distinction of serving as the National President of ASLA in 2006-2007. Currently, as immediate past president of ASLA, Mr. Caughey also serves on the National Board Leadership with ACE (Architecture Construction Engineering) mentoring program.

**PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

- American Society of Landscape Architects National President, 2006-2007
- American Society of Landscape Architects, Full Member; Class of Fellows, 2004; National Vice President, 1998-2000; National Trustee, 1994-1997; San Diego Chapter Past President, 1994; San Diego Chapter President, 1993; San Diego Chapter President Elect, 1992; San Diego Chapter Vice President, 1990
- U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC), Member
- Building Industry Association (BIA), Member
- American Institute of Architecture (AIA), Associate Member

**PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS**

- Appointed by San Diego Mayor Jerry Sanders to Community Forest Advisory Board, 2008
- Desert Pacific Council Boy Scouts, Board of Directors
- San Diego Rotary Club 33, Member
- ACE National Board, Past Member
- San Diego Community College Department of Architecture Advisory Board, Past Member
- San Diego State University Biology Field Station, Steering Committee, Past Member
- San Dieguito Regional Park, Citizens Advisory Committee Technical Advisor, Past Member
- Partners for Livable Spaces, San Diego Chapter, Past Member and director



RESUME

**REGISTRATION**

- California Architects Board,  
Landscape Architects  
Technical Committee, #2895
- State of Arizona Board of  
Technical Registration, #22729
- Nevada State Board of  
Landscape Architecture, #280
- State of Utah Division of  
Professional Licensing,  
#5779752-5301

**EDUCATION**

- Arizona State University  
Bachelor of Science, *Cum  
Laude*, Urban Planning and  
Landscape Architecture  
1985

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Wimmer Yamada and Caughey  
San Diego, CA  
1984- Present
- Haws & Associates  
Landscape Architects  
Mesa, AZ  
1983-1984
- Coe & Van Loo Consulting  
Engineers  
Phoenix, AZ  
1982-1983

